GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Depariment
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02122006852|1W
File No:IW-14011(13)/26/2021-SECTION{IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

1) Chief Engineer (North) , Irrigation & Waterways Dlrectorate

P i .q
2) Executive Engineer , Mahananda Embankment Division, I&W *
Dte \, wé.ﬂw.,
L{x ?I ‘\»

Date: 14/12/2021

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Protection work on the right bank for a length of 1700 m and on
the left bank for a length of 95 m of river Fulahar ify V|Ilage Bilaimari and Daulatnagar,Project 1D:-

IW212247062S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, t':j:“"sa"y that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the PrOJect Protectlon work on the right bank for a Iength of 1700 m and on the left bank for a length of 85 m

Name of the Project:

" w

of 95 m of nver Fulahar in village Bilaimari and Daulatnagar

W

Project 1D: W21 22470628000

Address :

Administrative Approval: Rs 66490000 (Six Crore Sixty Four Lakh Ninety Thousand Only.}

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Protection work on thgénght bank for a length of 1700 m and on the left bank for a length

village Bilaimari and Daulatnagar, Block Ratua-|, Harishchandrapur-li, District Malda

: ; Scheme Scheme
St No. [Financial Year Head Type KIAFHE Amount
Stale Davelsiisit Schemes sanctioned
1 2022-23  |32-4711-01-789-00-002-53-00-v| ~° ESCﬁ“;eF; under NABARD in 20000000
€ Flood Control Sector
espste [IAYE BB Schemes sanctioned
2 2023-24 32-4711-01-789-00-002-53-00-V P under NABARD in 46490000
Schemes
Flood Control Sector
Total 66490000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2122022282FAQ0 Dated 13/12/2021.

—

14)12/2021
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2122006852IW Date: 14/12/2021
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Principal Accountant General{A&E)-WestBengal

The Principal Accountant General{Audit)-WestBengal

The Principal Accountant General{RW/LBA)-WestBengal

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Finance Department -RIDF Cell, Group-N
The Deputy General Manager-NABARD, Kolkata

mssannchili,
14 )12} 2024
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department




